

*WMA
1/16/51*

MEMORANDUM TO:

Mr. William J. Bingham
House of Representatives

FROM:

Oil Conservation Commission

We attach the original of your letter of January 9, 1951, from Mr. E. C. Anderson of the Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, regarding CO₂ wells in the Wagon Mound area.

Your request for additional information has been referred to Mr. Elvis Uts, OOC gas engineer, who made the following notes:

"The information in this letter is all the authentic information we have.

→ Mr. Uts
"Cox drilled the H. J. Cox - Berlier #1 NE SE SE 11-19N-21E and reported a flow of 8 - 10 M.M. at about 1600 ft. and was going to have me come over and witness it. That is the last I have heard - and all of it orally. On my last check his operation was inactive and, as far as I know, still is."

January 16, 1951

Approved by EAU -

Delivered to House of Reps. 3:30 pm 1-16-51

1. The Commission has been informed that the Government of the United States has agreed to provide the necessary funds for the construction of the proposed project.

2. The Commission has also been informed that the Government of the United States has agreed to provide the necessary funds for the construction of the proposed project.

3. The Commission has also been informed that the Government of the United States has agreed to provide the necessary funds for the construction of the proposed project.

4. The Commission has also been informed that the Government of the United States has agreed to provide the necessary funds for the construction of the proposed project.

5. The Commission has also been informed that the Government of the United States has agreed to provide the necessary funds for the construction of the proposed project.

6. The Commission has also been informed that the Government of the United States has agreed to provide the necessary funds for the construction of the proposed project.

January 10, 1951

Approved by EAU -
Delivered to House of Reps. 3:30 pm 1-16-51